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Scrap Metal Dealer Licence
Site Licence SM 024484

Company Name

JJC Hire Ltd

Site Manager: Mr Robin James Walmsley '
Site Address: Sandscale Park, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria LA14 4QT

Waste Carrier Registration Number:  CB/DU217675

Licence Commencement Date 02/12/2019

Licence Expiry Date 01/12/2022

IMPORTANT NOTES

e This licence is subject to the provisions of the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

e The possession of this document does not guarantee that the licence is in force. Its validity may be established by
reference to the Council’s Licensing Office.

e This licence is not transferable.
Any changes in the above details must be notified to Barrow Borough Council as soon as reasonably practicable.

The licence holder has a duty to notify Barrow Borough Council of any convictions of any Director, Shadow Director or
Partner of the business as soon as reasonably practicable.

e The licence holder has a duty to produce this licence upon request to any constable or authorised officer.
e Application to renew this licence should be made to Barrow Borough Council as the issuing Authority.
e This licence should be displayed in a prominent place in an area accessible to the public.

PUBLIC PROTECTION MANAGER




Mr Robin James Walmsley
JJC Hire Ltd

Sandscale Park
Barrow-In-Furness
Cumbria

LA14 4QT

Mrs Sandra O'Neill
01229 876308 24 December 2019

Dear Mr Robin James Walmsley

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

Scrap Metal Site SMP024484
For: JJC Hire Ltd
Sandscale Park, Barrow-In-Furness, Cumbria

Issued on: 24/12/2019

Expires: 01/12/2022

| am pleased to inform you that your application for licensing under the above-mentioned Act
has been accepted.

| enclose your Site Licence. Please ensure that the licence is displayed on the premises in a
prominent place in an area accessible to the public.

If any of the details are incorrect, please contact me within the next 21 days.

Yours sincerely,

Mrs Sandra O'Neill
Senior Administrator(Systems & Business)




